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14 The Library Association Record.

Archbishop of York, the City Council in January, 1616,
appointed a librarian, at the annual salary of 4os., with a
residence. This continued till 1691, when the Corporation
decided not to appoint a successor to the existing librarian ;
they stored the books away in a part of the establishment,
and let the rest of it as a dwelling. By 1725 the building
had become dilapidated, and the books had been removed
to the Council House. In 1740 a new building, which still
stands was erected, and three years later a librarian was
again appointed. But the citizens made scarcely any use of
the library. In fact, library matters were at a very low ebb
for many years, and there was no improvement till 1772,
when the Bristol Library Society was formed on subscription
lines. This society obtained for its use the city building,
and in a short time the free use of any books by the citizens
was strongly resented by the subscribers, and they were
practically used only by the members of the society which
held possession of the building. In 1854, the Council having
been made to realise, largely through the labours of Mr.
Tovey, the departure from the original intention, ordered the
society to give up possession of the building, which in 1856
began a new existence as a real free public library. The
society, then known as the Bristol Library, moved in 1855
to premises near the top of Park Street, and in 1856 received
the collection of books which had been formed by the doctors
under the title of the Bristol Medical Library on the condition
that its efficiency should be constantly maintained. In 1867
the society allied itself to the Bristol Philosophical and
Literary Institution which had been founded in 1817, and in
1871, in the building known as the Museum and Library, the
work of the two societies was carried on conjointly. Many
difficulties beset the new institution; the stipulation about
the medical books was not kept, and in 1893 Sir Charles
Wathen, then Mayor of Bristol, undertook to pay off the
debts of the institution on condition that the shareholders
presented the building and its contents to the city. Thus
the whirligig of time has brought about its revenges, and
the property of the unscrupulous and overreaching Library
Society, which had ousted the citizens from their rights,


































